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Brianna Perrone

From: Lynn Kalagian <Lynn.Kalagian@fcc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 1:21 PM
To: Kathleen Victory
Cc: Elizabeth Goldin
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: Request for extension of time to respond to EEO Audit: WIBL(FM)

Kathleen,  
 
The Enforcement Bureau hereby grants your request for a further extension of time to respond to the FCC's August 19, 
2022 letter regarding the audit of the EEO program of WIBL(FM), Fairbury, IL  (FIN 86178) ("Letter"), to and through 
November 15, 2022 ("Further Extension Date"). Failure to respond to the Letter by the Further Extension Date 
constitutes a violation of the Commission’s rules and may result in enforcement action in accordance with section 
73.2080(g).   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Lynn Kalagian‐Jones 
EEO Specialist 
Investigations & Hearings Division 
Enforcement Bureau 
 
 

From: Kathleen Victory <victory@fhhlaw.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 7:05 PM 
To: Lynn Kalagian <Lynn.Kalagian@fcc.gov> 
Cc: Elizabeth Goldin <Elizabeth.Goldin@fcc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: Request for extension of time to respond to EEO Audit: WIBL(FM) 
 
Ms. Kalagian,  I would like to ask for a further extension from 10/28/22 to 11/15/22.  The person primarily responsible 
for EEO documentation has been out sick since the beginning of September and we have now learned  is not expected 
back before the end of this year.  Other EU staff are diligently working on the response but in order to provide a 
thorough response, they requested additional time.   
 
Thank you very much for your consideration.  We look forward to your response. 
 
Kathleen Victory, FCC counsel for Pilot Media, LLC 
 
 
Kathleen Victory, Member 
Fletcher Heald & Hildreth, PLC 
1300 N. 17th Street, Suite 1100, Arlington, VA 22209 
Tel: 703‐812‐0473 | fax: 703‐812‐0486 | cell: 202‐255‐0922 
 
 
 

From: Lynn Kalagian <Lynn.Kalagian@fcc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2022 2:00 PM 
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To: Kathleen Victory <victory@fhhlaw.com> 
Cc: Elizabeth Goldin <Elizabeth.Goldin@fcc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: Request for extension of time to respond to EEO Audit: WIBL(FM) 
 
Ms. Victory,  
 

The Enforcement Bureau hereby grants Pilot Media, LLC’s request for an extension of time to respond to the 
FCC's August 19, 2022 letter regarding the audit of WIBL(FM)’s EEO program ("Letter"), to and through October 
28, 2022 ("Extension Date").  Failure to respond to the Letter by the Extension Date constitutes a violation of 
the Commission’s rules and may result in enforcement action in accordance with section 73.2080(g).  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Lynn Kalagian-Jones 
EEO Specialist 
Investigations & Hearings Division 
Enforcement Bureau 
 
 

From: Kathleen Victory <victory@fhhlaw.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 12:58 PM 
To: Lynn Kalagian <Lynn.Kalagian@fcc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Request for extension of time to respond to EEO Audit: WIBL(FM) 
Importance: High 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt, please use the 'Report 
Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC. 

 
Lynn, on behalf of Pilot Media, LLC, licensee of Station WIBL(FM), Fairbury, IL (Facility ID 86178) which was included on 
the Random EEO Audit Public Notice list issued August 19, 2022, and is part of a three station employment unit (EU), this 
is to respectfully request an extension of time to submit its response to the audit letter.  One of the employees primarily 
responsible for EEO documentation for the EU, is and has been out due to health issues.  As a result, assembling the 
documentation requested in the audit letter so that a well‐organized and thorough response maybe submitted has bene 
delayed.  In light of this, Pilot Media requests a three‐week extension of time to October 28, 2022 to submit its 
response.  

 
Thank you very much for your consideration.  We look forward to your response. 
 
Kathleen Victory, FCC counsel for Pilot Media, LLC 
 
Kathleen Victory, Member 
Fletcher Heald & Hildreth, PLC 
1300 N. 17th Street, Suite 1100, Arlington, VA 22209 
Tel: 703‐812‐0473 | fax: 703‐812‐0486 | cell: 202‐255‐0922 
 


